

# Aman Marve

📞 +91-9284337852 | [GitHub](#) | [LinkedIn](#) | [Email](#) | [Portfolio](#)

## SUMMARY:

Full stack software developer with expertise in frontend development and, experienced in the best service based team.

## TECHNICAL SKILLS:

- **Frontend** - JavaScript, React Js, Tailwind CSS
- **Backend** - Node.js, Express.js.
- **Database** - MongoDB, SQL.

## EXPERIENCE:

*2023 - PRESENT*

### JioFiber Engineer | Reliance Industries Limited

- Using my software troubleshooting skills, I'll identify and fix software-related problems.
- I also go on-site to provide support for complex technical issues, making sure they get resolved on time.
- I'll have to make sure that be stay updated and understand about Reliance services and technologies.

## INTERSHIPS' AND PROJECTS:

*SEP 2023 - OCT 2023*

### Intern (remote) | InternPe

- used HTML,CSS and JavaScript like technologies for performing tasks.
- build projects like ecommerce website etc.

### Academic Project:

Seminar presentation of class("College Hall Booking")

- **Student Registration:** Allow students to register with their personal details.
- **Seminar Details:** Store information about seminars, including date, time, topic, and presenter.
- checking availability for seminars, etc.

## EDUCATION:

Gondwana University - B.Sc(Information technology)

*2019-2022*

Nagpur University - Higher secondary school certificate (12th)

*2017-2019*

## HOBBIES:

- Singing
- Guitar playing
- watching movies